AGENDA

MEETING OF THE JOINT EXTRATERRITORIAL COMMITTEE
of the City and Town of Platteville
Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held virtually through ZOOM.
Use the virtual meeting link found at the bottom of this agenda.

ROLL CALL

. APPROVE MINUTES - July 23, 2018

PRELIMINARY PLAT — Walnut Dell Subdivision (PC21-PP01-05)

Consider a request to approve a preliminary plat for a 6-lot subdivision located adjacent to Walnut Dell
road in the extraterritorial platting area.

. ADJOURN

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83307960849?pwd=NXZqUWpTVWVDc2hSVCI90VmdZWTkxZz09

Meeting ID: 833 0796 0849
Passcode: 801407

888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting,
please send the comments to carrollj@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




JOINT EXTRATERRITORIAL COMMITTEE
of the City and Town of Platteville
July 23,2018

Regular meeting of the Joint Extraterritorial Committee of the City and Town of Platteville was held at 7:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

PRESENT: Eileen Nickels, Dan Smith, Ken Kilian, Cena Sharp, Tom Weigel, Myron Tranel
ABSENT: None

STAFF: Joe Carroll

OTHERS PRESENT: None

MINUTES

Motion by Sharp to approve the November 30, 2015 minutes. Second by Smith. Motion approved.
MOTION

ET Zoning Amendments — Section 25.03

Carroll presented the staff report concerning this request.

There were several development projects in the Town of Platteville that occurred in 2015 and 2016, and that required
zoning approval. Discussions that took place during and after these approvals lead to suggestions for potential
amendments to the relevant sections of Chapter 25. Staff has developed several potential code amendments based on
these discussions. The Town of Platteville Plan Commission, Town Board, and City Plan Commission have already
reviewed and approved the proposed changes.

There are several amendments proposed to Section 25.03, which regulates structures within the various zoning districts in
the ET area. Below is a summary of the proposed changes:

a) Changes to the allowable building height are being proposed to match the changes that were made several
years ago to the regulations for building within the City (Chapter 22).

b) Changes to the building setback requirements are being made to provide a distinction between principal
buildings and accessory buildings. This change will also better match the regulations in Chapter 22.

¢) Changes to the allowable maximum area of accessory structures are being proposed to include a total
maximum area of 10% of the lot area. This is being suggested to recognize that there is a wide range of lot
sizes for properties in the ET area, and a maximum square footage for buildings is not adequate regulation by
itself. This maximum area is similar to a restriction that is in Chapter 22.

d) Changes to the allowable location of accessory structures is being suggested to include a building location
section. This change recognizes that there is a wide range of lot sizes in the ET area, particularly many
parcels that are much larger than what is available in the City. This change will allow accessory structures to
be located in the street yard, if a minimum setback requirement is met. This minimum will only be able to be
met for much larger parcels.

The Town Plan Commission considered this request at their meeting and recommended approval. The City Plan
Commission considered this request at their meeting and also recommended approval.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed amendments as requested.

Discussion regarding the maximum allowable size of accessory structures. There was concern that the 2,500 sq.ft. Should
be larger. Issue is that smaller lot developments are different than larger lots surrounded by agriculture.

There was a suggestion to increase it to 5,000 on a 2-acre lot or larger.

Add exception for Ag structures for side and rear yard only.
1




Motion by Sharp to adopt the proposed amendments. Second by Kilian. Motion approved on a 6 to 0 vote.
ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Smith, second by Sharp to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted: Joe Carroll, Community Development Director




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department Mo

Meeting Date: Joint ET Committee - April 22, 2021

Re: Land Division

Case #: PC21-PP01-05

Applicant: Gerard Abing

Location: Walnut Dell Road, west of Second Road, north of the City

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Property in ; A-2 Agriculture . . .
Ouestion Agriculture (county) Low Density Residential

Residential/ A-2 Agriculture .
North Agriculture (county) Agriculture
South Agriculture A-2 Agriculture Low Density Residential
(county)
Residential/ A-2 Agriculture . . :
East Agriculture (county) Low Density Residential
West Residential A2 Agriculture Low Density Residential
(county)
BACKGROUND

1. The property is located within the ET plat review area of the City of Platteville, but is zoned
under the jurisdiction of Grant County/Platteville Township. The applicant would like to
divide the property to create six lots. '

2. The Town Plan Commission recommended approval of this request.

3. The City Plan Commission recommended approval of this request with the condition that a
temporary turn-around or cul-de-sac is included to provide adequate access for the fire
department.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

4. The applicant owns approximately 13 acres of land along the south side of Walnut Dell
Road and north of the City. Portions of this farm property have already been divided in
years past to create the IOKA Estates Subdivision and the First Addition to IOKA Estates
Subdivision. The request is to create six additional residential building lots.



Gerard Abing Subdivision April 2021

Lot 1 will have an area of approximately 2 acres and will have about 209 feet of frontage on
Walnut Dell Road. Lot 2 will have an area of approximately 2.1 acres and will have about
208 feet of frontage on Walnut Dell Road. Lot 3 will have an area of approximately 1 acre,
Lot 4 will have an area of approximately 1.2 acres, Lot 5 will have an area of approximately
4.5 acres, and Lot 6 will have an area of approximately 1 acre. Lots 3,4, 5 and 6 will have
frontage on a future east-west road that connects to the existing lots to the west.

STAFF ANALYSIS

6.

The land division meets the requirements of the City’s subdivision ordinance for lot size
and lot frontage. The outlot for the future street right-of-way has adequate width for street
purposes and the street is designed to be extended in the future.

The proposed use of the lots as single-family residential is in compliance with the A-2
zoning on the parcel. The Comprehensive Plan designates this land as Low Density
Residential development. The lots are located adjacent to existing residential development,
which is recommended by the Plan.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8.

The proposed land division meets the requirements of the subdivision ordinance and meets
the requirements of the comprehensive plan. Staff recommends approval with the condition
that a temporary turn-around or cul-de-sac is included to provide adequate access for the
fire department.

ATTACHMENTS:

1.

Location map, subdivision map.




R
14

B
o

(i |
All rights reserved

4

-,
i

i
[
4 £

- Parcel Explorer




arcel Explorer

\.‘Ki = iaea, B S T e g e

RarcelNunmbereQuick S&arehy Index

~Allrights reserved




OEITO FON 19770 £ VITIO | \ "] n_ 004k ‘NEL € NOULDUY
\ P vt
. SEVULIE ONIG g TVoldAL
\ e et —]
| \ L
dicieoR ta R / g 1
£ viLaa\é _ AT
Pyt et
\eoc'oe anviuuas aiva 4o ANGD Lemdinon
- i [ |
| ST PP i I S o e I O
RISSANE, i i P
I LS y
_/ Iy S \
- A K
_ N/ f /./ ] 4
. \ - / ”
| o N { iy i - 4
| <G \ My NeL Cholom Nisi [ ¢
et
~ /
| i
_ /
— R R
awovcaTaowis ﬁ | |
s | £ _ _
: b o bt
[ o
Pt | Al | -
| WoT o 1y P sl
101 100 101
1202 VT 40 AVIHISESHL 034v0 |
g a g
581U QU0 0 CLNONIEYS TV CHY A O L3300 A0 CHY OMIMIOR0 40
0110 Fome LTS B 25 e LBn o s SO L4 Era LIV3 NEh kS S |
LOSNHL VD AEIMMLION L OL(C LGS0 GV 4O 130 VIO LDYIOE 30k T _ T
P g T T e T T kO
ommL o py— -TGE-
0 S g . 50 W BLNG8 Si OH L13 ) St L SOrE K v
P
) MR LETAINGH L 40 T HAPGE
-
~
= | o
-1
5| e e o5
T — 2 ”
o | 8| e
il I ,
15TV 429,20 HUNOS ONIHL I —_——————= / P
Py | S
3L 01 (€) J9UHL NOILIIS OIVE JO IN) ABIM-ASYA IHA ONCV 32 LITHEE 163N 020,00 NLAOG TONIHL , @
i [
i \ ooy iz L |
6004 0v G gy G | A \ ek y B
4 HiM s W ﬂ
NG ¥ HLANO S50 U L A S ED DN i, ML 18 b e Wl P
e Avint B A S SN B M keah I P o .
NOLLAINOS3A A¥YANNOE _ el .w ,
_ FIVE BLes g WEHOE B.CO0.H08 "
(4102150 QVN) WALEAS | —— | \
LVNICIO0D ALNI0D LWAl3 S0k Nk 940505 3 -
SV HOIHM "MINCLC NOLLDIC 40 UNIT m Lo ~ d
e B O GISNPI B SoRRNd | g
_ T | |
M o o | , \
= | |
[ Tien 2 T TS T T T W 1 \.&% | |
15,
| P TP 7 7 T WA T8 BT 558 | _
I MEsH
| EEg2 i |
& _ .
° | |
: |
i
= P Lo
@ | o f j
o = 5
NN TN _ [ byt _ _
INTHAUNID WVINIE e s r AYID)
P G = N
MY e S & e e =] | EE——
NN XOVALIE ONITING MMIM 'NCL'C OIS o0 40 1Niods L 1% (avay 10 1ol SR e M NEL'E NOLDIG
3 —— 5 2 o o
s UANYOD i LCVH d MINUOO Wi L8IM,
g o P — cle TOTBOUNER _ ey | N[ WIGOSGIN0D e 3orre sroms o
» s INNOINNOUITE = e . e P i i it Sttt d
wnion F——————— = i e s g W e
- e g MNNEL ENOILOTD &
AN TROIDIY [eNERER] Al b L e el ol ™

NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOD LNVHO 'STIAILLYTd 40 NMOL
“W'd Ulv IHL 30 MIY 'NEL 'E NOLLO3S 40 #/L 3S SHL 40 #/L MN 3HL NI 31v001

NOISIAIAENS 7713d LNANTVM

“HO4 LV1d AHVYNINN3Yd




| A | \ o[ s weL e Nouois
- # P \ e oy
| il ‘ \ : aveee'
i el
; i AR i q T
£ viL1aa\y _ ! o
1262 02 R34 v | | i s
| | aawaewnauor " el ™ s e |-
| ’ EEnE.o-x;EEu/ e , 100 01 101
\
\
| \ / 8 4
| ) / 4 oo 4
| iy ML chouans || ez 1 4 ]
, ST~ &
| & N
| b . IOWEIATAWE
i |
|
i T =
i | i i
Jiy | I
| : o T e T e AT
_ ‘ T ST
| i [ A | B A
| f - f
|
|
| y 5!
[t i
= T o
i e — A ———— — — o
g | a
| \
_ —— M e M — — — — — IAN —
F ﬂ ‘ ’
_ b
T
| il
_ paa]
e e RS FSAVIGRER L S L BRI Wit D O | R ik
s eGP O T e T S e A e iy
e st W an IR R 0 6 T TR YT e I
| o \ /
| ,
| Il
| e T T T T T3 T ! | |
_ || avsowe | wews | Asesizes | mooor | sees | o | MM
i |oivooT | vvinia] owom | wawo | smov]ow | s | 538 | e
#n
" i e Lk
..... &l
FANGLIET egm— . | " | |
onos ° !
e | s
o 5 | i J
o M [ Lrog oL | u_
I | s | FE | (e
| 0 i
—— e e et : aw LA, ! et IO L
. i i o P e e e o e
o [ | OVITROURR _ e NI WIGNOEINGD gine yege P e I o T |..!|wunﬁ.+r
oy S N i v R Al
WeR T T T T e T TR R e e e e e e e e e e o e e Ly
TECETVETY [NEGE]] éﬁﬂ.ﬂ&pﬁﬂ 4 W.:...

zsorasHe

NISNOOSIM ‘ALNNOD LNVHO ‘ITIAILLY1d 40 NMOL
“W'd UiP 3HL 40 MIY NEL 'E NOLLO3S 5O #/L 3S IHL 40 #/L MN 3HL NI a3Lv001

NOISIAIAENS 773d LANTYM

“HO4 LV1d AHYNINM3N




